ZRowan College
V of SOUTH JERSEY

MEMORANDUM
TO: THE PUBLIC OF GLOUCESTER & CUMBERLAND COUNTY
FROM: LEN DAWS, SECRETARY, BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SUBJECT: SUNSHINE NOTICE #2

DATE: MARCH 1, 2023

The Rowan College of South Jersey Board of Trustees found it necessary to move the College’s
March 2023 through November 2023 regular board meeting dates as originally established at the
Reorganization Meeting held on November 8, 2022, to the following schedule as listed below.

DATE LOCATION TIME
Tues., 3/21/2023 GC - Cafeteria Annex, College Center  6:30 p.m.
Tues., 4/18/2023 CC - Luciano Conference Center 6:30 p.m.

Tues., 6/20/2023 GC - Cafeteria Annex, College Center  6:30 p.m.
Thurs., 7/27/2023  GC - Cafeteria Annex, College Center  6:30 p.m.
Tues., 9/19/2023 GC - Cafeteria Annex, College Center ~ 6:30 p.m.
Tues., 10/17/2023  CC - Luciano Conference Center 6:30 p.m.
Tues., 11/21/2023  GC - Cafeteria Annex, College Center  6:30 p.m.

GC Gloucester Campus CC - Cumberland Campus

Meeting Locations:
Gloucester Campus: Cafeteria Annex, College Center, 1400 Tanyard Road, Sewell, NJ 08080
Cumberland Campus: Luciano Conference Center, 3322 College Drive, Vineland, NJ 08360

cc: Rowan College of South Jersey Board of Trustees
Gloucester County Commissioner Director, Education Liaison, & Administrator
Cumberland County Commissioner Director, Education Liaison, & Administrator
The South Jersey Times
The Daily Journal



